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SUCCESSORS TO CHAS WILLIAMS

Eotbl? I8G3.

GEISJBRAJb MERCHANTS

RADIO ADDRESS
"WILLIAMS”
COOES USED:

BENTLEYS
A.B.C. ST±* E D.

A . I .

PORT STANLEY
FALKLAND ISLANDS.

1st liay 1944.

The Hon.
The Ooldini&l Secretary

Stanle y.

Dear Sir,
Some years age we had occasion to lay

a complaint with the S.of 3. ir connection with
the manner in which the x c st Office vias run in this
Colony.

Our complaint was attended to ir consequence
of v/aich certain adjustments were made a nd the
SERVICE TO THE 1 UBLIC considerably improved.

This morning we have had occasion to
telephone the lost Ofiice to enquire whether they had
closed the bags for the mail to the .<est as we had
2 or 3 letters still to go in.

.Ze were informed that the mail ’closed*
yesterday afternoon and whether the bags were actually
closed or not had nothing to do with us, (per one
of the juniors ir that Post Office).

But it has got something to do v i th us,
as:c we object to the mail being arbitrarily closed
lon_ before the actual sailing ox the steamer
though we are quite willing to cooperate by
posting early so as to avoid a rush at the last
moment. But when we have letters still to go in
and the steamer has not sailed and is unlikely to
sail lor some hours and the lags are not yet closed
we look to the post officeclerks givirgus the service
that we require.

Jknd if a better sense of service is not •
inculcated we shall have to again petition S.of S.,

You rs 11 y,
P»P • -estate 11 iaius•



62/UU

Uth May,

Sir,
I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your letter

of the 1st May which T take to be a complaint of discourtesy on
the part of a junior clerk in the ?ost Office,

2. 1 regret that this should have occurred and suitable
action has been taken.

I have the honour to be

Your obedient servant

K. G BRADLEY
Colonial Secretary

Sir,

The Manager,
Estate Louis illiarns,

STANLEY.



Cbe Falkland Islands Company, Limited.
o ( INCORPORATED BY ROYAL CHARTER 1851.)°------------------------------

REGISTERED 1902.

AGENTS FOR LLOYDS.

TELEGRAMS "FLEETWING PORTSTAN LEY” VIA RADIO.

......13th....May.,... Z£L5.?.

The Superintendent9
P, & T. Department,
Stanley,

DJC/HJB

Dear Sir,

We refer to a telegram number 3U dated hth May, 195^,
addressed to Fleetwing and originating at Fox Bay.

Mr.K.W.Luxton has told us that his order per this telegram
should read as follows

” Order by telegram from I.C.I. 1000 feet 1^” 1000 feet one
inch 500 feet heaviest gauge white industrial
Alkathene tube in 500 feet coils.”

The telegram reached us as follows

’’Order by telegram from I.C.I. 1000 feet 1000 feet one
inch 500 feet heaviest gauge white industrial Alkathene
tube in 500 feet coils.”

As a result of this typographical error in the Telegraph
Office, Mr.Luxton has received from the United Kingdom 1000 feet J”
Alkathene Tube which is no use to him whatsoever, and he will now
require to know what the Posts and Telegraphs Department intend to do
in the matter. The cost of the Tube*United Kingdon to Chartres, and
Chartres to Stanley is £48. 19. Ud.

We would be grateful for your early reply to this letter in
order that we can communicate with Mr.Luxton.

Yours faithfully,

Chief Storekeeper



Memorandum

From Superintendent P & T Dept

Stan? ey.

29th Hay, 1952.

$0 Honourable Colonia? Secretary

Stan? ey.

Subject. Comp?aints by F.I.C. on telegrams*

I beg to submit a letter from The Chief Storekeeper. The Falkland Is Go Ltd, in which

a complaint is made about a mistake in a telegram handled by the Post Office. I have

made enquiries about the mistake and find it wss typed by a c? erk who retired from this

office ? ast March.

Normally telegraph agencies do not accept rosponsibil ity for discrepancies, loss or

nontransmission but I doubt whether such a statement is the answer, and I wou? d bo

pleased to receive your direction in this matter.

S.P.T.

29.5.52
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